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8. INTENTIONAL
INTERFERENCE WITH
PROSPECTIVE BUSINESS
ADVANTAGE

9. NEGLIGENT INTERFERENCE
WITH PROSPECTIVE
BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

L= = - B I T |

Plaintiff’ OPI Products Inc., a California corporation (“OPI”), alleges as follows:

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

' . This action arises under and this Court has original jurisdiction pursuant to

28 U.S.C. § 1331 (federal question), 28 U.S.C. § 1338(a) (copyrights and unfair

(trademark infringement), and supplemental jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367

(related claims).

2. Venue is proper in this Court under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(a)(2) & 1391(bX2)

because a substantial part of the events giving rise to the claims occurred in this judicial

district.
THE PLAINTIFF
3. Plaintiff OPI is a California corporation in good standing with the
Secretary of State of California and its principal place of business is located in the City

of Los Angeles, in Los Angeles County, OPI maintains a website at www.opi.com

(“OPI Website™).

DEFENDANTS
4. Defendant Trans Design, Inc., (*Trans Design”) is a Georgia Corporation
located at 4286 Jonesboro Road, Forest Park, GA. The current status of this Georgia

20120150
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Corporation is unknown. Trans Design owns and operates an online retail store. Trans
Design's online retail store, which is accessible in Los Angeles County, is

www transdesign.com (“Trans Design Website™). Through the Trans Design Website,

Trans Design markets and sells its products to the retail public in Los Angeles County,

California.

5. Defendant Ngu Tran is an individual and a citizen of the State of Georgia.

On information and belief, Ngu Tran is the President of Trans Design.

0. On information and belief, there are other individuals who obtain,
distribute, supply and sell products in vielation of law, and violate OPI's rights as
alleged herein, but OPI is ignorant of their true identity or complete role in the alleged

conduct and therefore sues them by the fictitious names DOES 1 to 10. OPI is

informed and believes that each of the Defendants designated as a Doe is liable in some
manner for the acts and omissions, damages and injuries alleged in this Complaint.
OPI will seek to amend this Complaint to state the true identities of Does | through 10

when ascertained.

7. On information and belief, the named Defendant, and each of the Doe
Defendants (collectively referred to as “Defendants™), were at all relevant times acting
to the fullest extent recognized by law as the agent, employee or co-conspirator of each
of the other Defendants and that in committing the acts and omissions alleged herein
and causing the damage and injuries alleged, were acting within the scope of such
agency, employment, or conspiracy. The Defendants have committed acts in
furtherance of the conspiracy, have given aid and encouragement to the conspirators

and have ratified and adopted the acts of their co-conspirators.

T e iy
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8. On information and belief there exists, and at all times herein alleged there
existed, a unity of interests and ownership between Defendants such that any
individuality and separateness between the Defendants never existed or has ceased to
exist, and the Defendant entities are in each instance the alter ego of the other

Defendants who control each entity. To adhere to the fiction of the separate existence

of the entities as separate and distinct from the Defendants identified with them and |

owning and controlling them would permit an abuse of the corporate and other entity

privileges, would sanction fraud and would promote injustice.

ALLEGATIONS COMMON TO ALL CAUSES OF ACTION

9. OPI manufactures, sells, and distributes a prestigious line of nail and skin
care products and beauty aids. OPI's products include nail lacquers, acrylic liquids and
powders to create acrylic nails, a gel system for creating artificial nails, prefabricated
nail tips, skin lotions, polish removers and disinfectants, nail coatings and adhesives,
brushes, and accessories (collectively, “OPI Produets™). The OPI Products are designed
for use by licensed individuals in beauty schools and salons, as well as [or resale to

salon patrons.

10.  Because of the innovative nature of these products and the importance of
providing safe and efficacious results, OPI Products are sold only to OPI authorized
distributors (“Authorized Distributors™), The Authorized Distributors include
accredited cosmetology educational institutions (“beauty schools™) and salons |
("Salons™) that undergo ongoing, comprehensive educational training programs
regarding the manner in which OPI Products are to be utilized. OPI's training and
exclusive distribution has encouraged licensed individuals to use OPI Products in
Salons and to recommend them to Salon patrons. This has resulted in strong demand
for OPI Products.

2012 11 95900 3.
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11.  OPI sells its products to Authorized Distributors who have made a

distribution agreement with OPI (“Distribution Agreements”). These Distribution

Agreements are valuable to OPL. Under the Distribution Agreements, each Authorized _‘
Distributor has agreed to distribute and sell OPI Products only under conditions l
designed to enhance the overall sales of OPI Products. The Distribution Agreements I|
restrict the sale of OPI Products to licensed professionals, Salons, and Beauty Schools
(“Dealers™) within a defined geographic territory. Internationally or outside the United
States, the distributor territories are exclusive in practice in that no two distributors are
assigned the same country or countries. The terms of the Distribution Agreements only
permit Dealers to use OPI Products on customers in the Salons or for resale to Salon
customers for the customer’s personal use. Beauty schools are further permitted to use

OPI Products as teaching tools or for sale to their own students and teachers

(collectively “Authorized Use™).

12, The Distribution Agreements prohibit the selling of OPI Products through
the Internet. When general merchandisers sell or divert OPI Products for sale to |
unauthorized distributors or for unauthorized use, their conduct damages OPI's |

goodwill and reduces OPI’s sales to its Salon customers.

13.  The Distribution Agreements inform Authorized Distributors of OPI's
policy against such diversion and expressly prohibit the sale of OPI Products to
unauthorized distributors, redistributors, and diverters. The distributor agreements also
require Authorized Distributors to carefully monitor the purchasing patterns of all its

Salons, Beauty Schools, and licensed professionals.

14.  In furtherance of this policy, the Distribution Agreements provide that I
prior to selling OPI Products to any Dealer the Authorized Distributor shall use its best

efforts to obtain the signature of the Dealer on a letter agreement (“Letter Agreement™)

2.0 S _.__-;1__
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provided to the distributor by OPI. The Letter Agreements restrict the use and sale of
OPI Products by Dealers to Authorized Use. The Letter Agreements also require
careful monitoring of customer purchasing patterns to protect against diversion.

I5.  The photographs of OPI's Products and product packaging, including
photographs of models (“OPI Models”) on OPI's website packaging, sales displays and
textual material, such as written descriptions of OPI Products and other marketing
materials constitute copyrightable subject matter under the laws of the United States.

16.  OPI has obtained the following United States Copyright Registrations:
Full Title Copyright Number Date
Consumer site classic VADOD1173230 2002
I'm not really a waitress TXu001295262 2003
Las Vegas collection VAOOO1207080 2003
OPI Designer Series Collection VAD001684003 2009
OPI France Collection VAD001684001 2009
OPI India Collection VAODD]683998 2009
0PI professional site — VAOODI205188 2003
Las Vegas collection
OPI South Beach Collection VA0001684004 2009
Professional site classic VAOQOO1223858 2002
Professional site collection VADOD1208442 2002
OPI Designer Series Collection VADO01696899 2009
OPI France Collection VAOOD1696893 2009
OPI India Collection VA0001696894 2009
OPI biz.oopi.com images VADDD1685382 2009
2012.01519099 5
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OPIT Spain Collection VAODOIT05157 2010
OPI Hong Kong Collection with VAQ001704440 2010
Models

OPI Spain Collection with Displays  VAOQQO01T03817 2010

17.  The above registered copyrights and OPI's unregistered copyrights are

LR

collectively referred to as the “OPI Copyrights.,” True and correct copies of the |
Registration Certificates for the claims of copyright are attached hereto, respectively, as
Exhibits A through Q. Between 2002 and the date of filing this action, OPI complied in
all respects with the Copyright Act of October 19, 1976, Title 1 § 101,90 Stat. 2541; 17

L.S.C. § 401-412, and all other laws governing copyright,

18. Defendants have copied and used certain photographs which are the
| property of OPI, without OPI's consent. Some of these photographs contain the
likenesses of OPI Models hired by OPI or by its agents for the purpose of producing
photographs to be used in marketing OPI’s products. Each of the OPl Models has
irrevocably assigned to OPI the rights to use her “name, image, likeness, voice,
personality, bilography, [and] personal identification” in connection with the
photographs. The models have additionally assigned to OPI all of their rights, title and
interest in and to any and all of the copyrightable material produced at the photo shoot

at which the photographs were taken, as set forth in Exhibit R.

19, OPl owns the following federally registered trademarks in Class 3 for use

on nail care products and other beauty products:
a. The word OPT (LUSPTO Registration No, 2,300,077, with a first use

in commerce date of 1981)

612,01 5555 6
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b. The bottle design (spherical bottle with rounded sides and
cylindrical cap) (USPTO Registration No. 3,569,558 | with a first

use in commerce date of January 1, 1992)

c. The words OPI NAIL LACQUER (USPTO Registration No.
3,037,202, with a first use in commerce date of 1989)

d. The word OPI in stylized form within a shaded rectangle with a dot
between the O and the P and between the P and the I (USPTO
Registration No, 1,813,313, with a first use in commerce date of
September 1, 1991)

e. The word O-P-1 in Class 41 for educational services in the field of
nail care (USPTO Registration No. 3,164,420, with a first use in

commerce date of 1981)

20.  The federally registered trademarks above as well as all unregistered |
trademarks are referred to collectively herein as the “OPI Trademarks.” All of the OPI

Products bear one or more of OPI's Trademarks.

21.  OPI owns all of the right, title and interest in the United States to the OPI
Trademarks and the goodwill associated with them. The registration and applications
are based on either the actual use of the trademarks by OPI or its intent to use the
| trademarks.

22, Since about 1981, OPI has continuously used one or more of the OPI
Trademarks in commerce in the United States. OPI has built goodwill and value in the

| OPI Trademarks and Products. OPI Products are high-quality beauty products that are

251201519595 _7-
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held in high regard, and used regularly by successful stylists and salons in Los Angeles
County, and throughout California. The OPI Trademarks are inherently distinctive and

have acquired secondary meaning in the marketplace.

23. Defendants have been and are presently advertising to the public and
offering for sale OPI Products on the Trans Design Website without authorization from
OPL. Defendants seek to profit from the efforts of OPI, Authorized Distributors, and
Dealers, whose investment of capital, labor and product commitment have created a
strong market for OPI's Products for nearly 30 years. Defendants solicit and sell OPI
Products on an international basis to accounts within the defined geographic territories

of OPI's Distributors.

24, Defendants have infringed OPI's Copyrights by using numerous
photographs and images, including product images, model photographs, text and
| product glamour shots protected by OPI Copyright on the Trans Design Website. The
Trans Design Website displays images and descriptions of OPI Products and uses OPI
copyrighted subject matter. Moreover, the Website incorporates the OPI Trademarks

in its meta tags, causing initial interest confusion among consumers.

25, Oninformation and belief, Defendants know that the restrictions stated in

deceptive, fraudulent, and illegal trade practices as well as false pretenses in order to
obtain OPI Products. A notice describing OPI's distribution policies and contractual
restrictions (“Anti-Diversion Policy™) is prominently displaved on OPI's Website, On
i or about November 24, 2009, OPI wrote to Defendants and requested that Defendants
stop diverting OPI Products, stop selling OPI Products on the Internet, and stop using
OP1 intellectual property (copyrights and trademarks),

Al
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26. On information and belief, Defendants have made affirmative efforts to
deceive and confuse consumers and persons in the beauty care industry, including
Dealers by implying that Defendants are connected with OPI and are favored or
authorized retailers of OPI products. OPI is further informed and believes that
Defendants have affirmatively represented to consumers and persons in the beauty care
industry that they are authorized now to carry OPI Products and have taken product
orders for OPI Products from these consumers, even though Defendants are not

authorized to sell or distribute OPI Products.

27.  Oninformation and belief, Defendants’ unfair business practices and acts
of interference include, but are not limited to: (a) contacting OPI's existing and
prospective Salons, OPI's existing and prospective distributors and/or others; (b)
making affirmative misrepresentations to these existing and prospective Salons,
distributors, beauty schools, and/or others to induce these parties to breach their
contractual agreements with OP] and sell OPI Products to Defendants; and (c) engaging
in the unauthorized use of OPI's Copyrights and Trademarks, creating consumer
confusion by deceiving the public into believing that Defendants are favored or
authorized sellers of OPI Products and diverting consumer attention and Internet traffic
to the Trans Design Website, thereby allowing Defendants to improperly benefit from
the goodwill associated with OPI's Trademarks, and luring consumers to the products

of OPI's competitors.

1012015800 0.
 COMPLAINT
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28.  Each bottle of OPI Nail Lacquer distributed by OPI has a serial number
etched into the glass bottle (*OPI Serial Number™). The OPI Serial Number is designed
to assist OPI and its agents in quality control and detection of counterfeits, A true and
correct photograph of a portion of a bottle of OPI Nail Lacquer is depicted below
showing the unique OPI Serial Number etched into the glass bottle just below the cap.

29.  Defendants have engaged in the unlawful sale of OPI Products with the

tracking codes, batch codes, or other product identification codes removed from their

" containers. CA Penal Code § 537e. Defendants have removed the OPI Serial Number

from the OPI Nail Lacquer they sell by grinding the serial number out of the glass
bottle and delivering the OPI Nail Lacquer to the buyer without the OPI Serial Number.
A true and correct photograph of an altered OPI Nail Lacquer bottle purchased from
Defendants is pictured below showing the defacement of the OPI Serial Number just

below the cap.

291201519999 _10-
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11 30.  On information and belief, Defendants have removed the OPI Serial
12 || Number to conceal the identities of their co-conspirators, and to conceal the illegal
|3| activities related to the sourcing of OPI Products.
14
15 31.  Oninformation and belief, Defendants” shipment of OPI Products violate
16 || United States Postal Code 18 U.S.C., § 1716 concemning shipment of hazardous or
17 || flammable products.
18
19 FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF FOR STATUTORY UNFAIR
20 COMPETITION AND CONSPIRACY TO UNFAIRLY COMPETE
21 [CAL. BUS. & PROF. CODE §§17200]
22 32.  OPI alleges and incorporates by reference each and every allegation

23 || contained in Paragraphs 1 through 31, as if fully set forth herein.

24

25 33. Each OPI Nail Lacquer distributed by OPI has a unique manufacturer’s
26 || serial number etched into the glass bottle. Defendants have removed the OPI Serial

27 || Number from the OPI Nail Lacquer sold by grinding the OPI Serial Number out of the
28

291201 319599 -11-
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glass bottle. The OPI Nail Lacquer is then delivered to the buyer without a Serial
Number. Removing the OPI Serial Number interferes with OPI’s ability to control the |
guality of OPI Products. Additionally, the lack of an OPI Serial Number impairs OP1’s
ability to conduct a product recall in the event one 15 necessary. Removal of the OPI
Serial Number also prevents OPI from being able to trace the Authorized Distributor or

Dealer to whom the OPI Nail Lacquer was originally sold.

34, Defendants’ removal of the OPI Serial Numbers is a wviolation of
California Penal Code § 537e, which makes it illegal to sell or have in one’s possession
any personal property from which the manufacturer’s serial number, identification

number or distinguishing number has been removed, altered or destroyed.

35. Defendants’ removal of the Serial Numbers is a violation of Georgia |
Annotated Code § 16-9-70 which makes it illegal to possess any property that has had
its serial numbers or permanently affixed labels removed or altered without the consent

of the manufacturer.

36.  Defendants’ unlawful acts or practices arising from their violation of Penal
Code § 537e and Georgia Annotated Code § 16-9-70 constitutes unfair competition
under Business & Prof. Code §17200. Defendants’ removal of the OPI Serial Number
from the OPI Nail Lacquer, which makes it possible for Defendants to prevent OPI
from discovering which Authorized Distributor or Dealer is breaching its Contract and
selling the OPI Nail Lacquer to Defendants, is a substantial factor in Defendants being

able to continue to sell OPI Nail Lacquer on the Internet.

37.  Asaproximate result of Defendants’ unfair competition and violation of
Penal Code § 537e, and Georgia Annotated Code § 16-9-70, Defendants have been

unjustly enriched. OPI demands and is entitled to an accounting from Defendants,

291210159993 17
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including all information necessary to permit OPI to determine the gains, profits and

advantages that Defendants have obtained by reason of their wrongful conduct

described herein.

38.  OPI has no adequate remedy at law. Monetary compensation will not
afford OPI adequate relief. Defendants™ acts and omissions as alleged herein will
engender the need for a multiplicity of judicial proceedings and will cause damages to
OPI that are difficult, if not impossible, to measure. Unless Defendants are
preliminarily and permanently enjoined from committing the unlawful acts alleged
including unfair competition, OPI will continue to suffer irreparable harm. Injunctive
?relief 1s therefore appropriate under Business & Professions Code Sections 17200 et

seq. to prevent Defendants from engaging in any further acts of unfair competition.

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF FOR STATUTORY UNFAIR
COMPETITION AND CONSPIRACY TO UNFAIRLY COMPETE
[CAL. BUS. & PROF. CODE §§17200 & 17500, et seq.]

39.  OPI alleges and incorporates by reference each and every allegation

contained in Paragraphs 1 through 38, as if fully set forth herein.

40. Defendants have engaged in the advertising herein alleged with the intent |

to sell diverted OPI Products through its Trans Design Website,

41.  Defendants’ advertising was untrue or misleading and likely to deceive the
public in that Trans Design, is not associated with OPl in any manner, is not
distributing only OPI Products, and is not authorized to display the OPI Trademarks
and Copyrights.

i el e ] -13-
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42, In making and disseminating the staterments herein alleged, Defendants
knew, or by exercise of reasonable care should have known, that the statements were
untrue or misleading and so acted in violation of the Business and Professions Code
Section 17500. Defendants’ advertising further violates Business and Professions Code

Section 17505,

43, The wrongful conduct of Defendants, as alleged herein, is in active
participation and concert with each other and constitutes unfair and/or fraudulent
business practices as defined by California Bus. & Prof. Code § 17200, ef seq. This
unfair competition includes, but is not limited to, the following separate activities:

a. the unauthorized use of OPI's Trademarks:

b. the unauthorized use of OPI's Copyrights;

C. falsely representing the Defendants are an Authorized Distributor;

d.  falsely representing the Defendants are affiliated with OPI;

e. inducing Authorized Distributors and Dealers to breach their
contractual agreements with OPl and sell OPI Products to
Defendants;

f. the marketing and advertising of diverted OPI Products;

the transporting and delivering of diverted OPI Products in

{!E‘

violation of U.S. postal code regulations; and

2912 01515900 _ RER
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h. other such acts of unfair competition.

44.  As a proximate result of Defendants unfair competition and false
advertising, Defendants have been unjustly enriched. OPI demands and is entitled to an

accounting from Defendants, including all information necessary to permit OPI to

determine the gains, profits and advantages that Defendants have obtained by reason of |
their wrongiul conduct described herein. |
|

45, OPI has no adequate remedy at law. Monetary compensation will not
afford OPI adequate relief. Defendants® acts and omissions as alleged herein will
engender the need for a multiplicity of judicial proceedings and will cause damages to
OPI that are difficult, if not impossible, to measure. Unless Defendants are

preliminarily and permanently enjoined from committing the unlawful acts alleged

competition.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF FOR INFRINGEMENT OF
STATUTORY RIGHT OF PUBLICITY PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA
[CIVIL CODE SECTION 3344]

46.  OPI alleges and incorporates by reference each and every allegation

contained in Paragraphs 1 through 45, as if fully set forth herein.

47.  Defendants knowingly and without consent, invaded the right to privacy of
the OPI Models by appropriating the OPI Models photograph and/or likeness by using
photographs of the OPI Models in advertising on the Trans Design Website.

2R02.00 S50
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l 48.  This appropriation was unauthorized and without the prior consent of the

{OPI Models.

49.  Defendants’ conduct involved the appropriation of photographs of the OPI
Models, and the OPI Models are readily identifiable in the photographs in that any
person viewing the photograph with the naked eye can reasonably determine that the

lperscm depicted in it is one of the OPI Models.

50.  Each of the OPI Models has irrevocably assigned to OFI the rights to use

her “name, image, likeness, voice, personality, biography, [and] personal identification’

in connection with the photographs appropriated by Defendants.

51.  The appropriation by Defendants was for the purpose of advertising and

soliciting purchases of products, merchandise, or goods.

52, Defendants” use of the photographic likenesses is directly connected to
their commercial purpose of profiting from the sale of nail lacquers and other beauty
products. The photographic likenesses have been prominently displayed on the Trans
Design Website, from which ordinary consumers may make purchases directly from

Defendants.

53.  As a direct and proximate result of the Defendants” violation of the OPI
Models® right of publicity, which has been assigned to OP1, OPI has suffered damages

to its business, goodwill, and property in an amount unknown and such damages will
continue to increase every day. OPIl will amend its pleadings, at or before trial, to

conform to proof of the amount of such damages.

THL2.00 50
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54.  Asaproximate result of Defendants’ appropriation, Defendants have been |
unjustly enriched. OPI is also entitled to recover from Defendants the gains, profits, m
and advantages that Defendants have obtained as a result of the wrongful conduct |
alleged herein. OPI does not know the amount of Defendants’ gains, profits and |
advantages and demands and is entitled to an accounting from each Defendant,
including all information necessary to permit OPI to determine the gains, profits and
advantages each Defendant obtained by reason of its wrongful conduct desecribed

herein.

55.  OPI has no adequate remedy at law. Monetary compensation will not
afford OPI adequate relief. Defendants’ acts and omissions as alleged herein will |
engender the need for a multiplicity of judicial proceedings and will cause damages to |
OPI that are difficult, if not impossible, to measure, Unless Defendants are
preliminarily and permanently enjoined from committing the unlawful acts alleged,
including infringement of the right of publicity, OPI will continue to suffer irreparable

harm. Injunctive relief is therefore appropriate.

56. In making the appropriation described above, Defendants were guilty of
oppression, fraud, or malice, in that Defendants made the disclosure with willful and !
conscious disregard of the OPI Models’ rights, which have been assigned to OP1. OPI

therefore seeks an award of punitive damages.

57.  OPl is entitled to statutory damages pursuant to Civil Code § 3344.

FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF FOR INFRINGEMENT OF RIGHT OF
PUBLICITY PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA COMMON LAW

58.  OPI alleges and incorporates by reference each and every allegation

contained in Paragraphs 1 through 57, as if fully set forth herein.

2012.0159009 _17-
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39.  Defendants copied and used photographs which were commissioned by
OPI and which show the likeness of certain models who have expressly granted their

consent to OPI to use their images.

60. Defendants used these models’ photographic likenesses to their own
cominercial advantage on the Trans Design Website for purposes of advertising or

soliciting online purchases.

61. Defendants used these models’ photographic likenesses without consent
from OPI, who is the owner by transfer of the models’ rights, title and interests in the

photographic likenesses.

62.  Asadirect and proximate result of the Defendants’ infringement of OPI's
right of publicity, OPI has suffered damages to its business, goodwill, and property in
an amount unknown and such damages will continue to increase every day. OPI will
amend its pleadings, at or before trial, to conform to proof of the amount of such

damages.

63.  Asaproximate result of Defendants’ wrongful conduct, Defendants have
been unjustly enriched. OPI is also entitled to recover from Defendants the gains,
profits, and advantages that Defendants have obtained as a result of the wrongful
conduct alleged herein. OPI does not know the amounts of Defendants’ gains, profits
and advantages and demands and is entitled to an accounting from each Defendant,
including all information necessary to permit OPI to determine the gains, profits and
advantages that each Defendant has obtained by reason of Defendants” wrongful

conduct described herein.

IR 200 55 N -1 8-
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64.  OPI has no adequate remedy at law. Monetary compensation will not
afford OPI adequate relief. Defendants’ acts and omissions as alleged herein will
engender the need for a multiplicity of judicial proceedings and will cause damages to
OPI that are difficult, if not impossible, to measure. Unless Defendants are

preliminarily and permanently enjoined from committing the unlawful acts alleged,

including infringement of the right of publicity, OPI will continue to suffer irreparable |

harm. Injunctive relief is therefore appropriate.

FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF FOR FEDERAL COPYRIGHT
INFRINGEMENT AGAINST ALL DEFENDANTS
[COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.C, § 501]

65. OPI alleges and incorporates by reference each and every allegation

contained in Paragraphs 1 through 64, as if fully set forth herein,

66. The photographs of OPI's Products and product packaging, including .:

photographs of models on OPI's packaging and sales displays, and textual descriptions
created by OPI constitute copyrightable subject matter under the laws of the United

States.

67.  OPI is the exclusive owner of the copyrights to the photographs of OPI's
Products, textual descriptions and product packaging, including photographs of models
on OPI's packaging and sales display. No license or authorization has ever been
granted to the Defendants to use any of OPI’s Copyrights. The above-referenced works
have been published only by OPI and all copies of it made by OPI or under its authority
or license have been published in strict conformity with the provisions of the Copyright
Act of October 19, 1976, Title 1 § 101, 90 Stat. 2541 and all other laws govemning
copyright.
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68.  Defendants have intentionally and willfully infringed OPI’s Copyrights by
unauthorized copving of OPI's Copyrights.

69.  Asa direct and proximate result of the Defendants’ infringement of OPI's
Copyrights, OPI has suffered damages to its business, goodwill, and property in an
amount unknown and such damages will continue to increase every day. 0PI will
amend its pleadings, at or before trial, to conform to proof of the amount of such

damages.

70.  Asaproximate result of Defendants’ wrongful conduct, Defendants have
been unjustly enriched. OPI is also entitled to recover from Defendants the gains,
profits, and advantages that Defendants have obtained as a result of the wrongful
conduct alleged herein. OPI does not know the amounts of Defendants’ gains, profits
and advantages and demands and is entitled to an accounting from each Defendant,
including all information necessary to permit OPI to determine the gains, profits and
advantages that each Defendant has obtained by reason of Defendants” wrongful

conduct described herein.

71.  OPI has no adequate remedy at law. Monetary compensation will not
afford OPI adequate relief. Defendants’ acts and omissions as alleged herein will
engender the need for a multiplicity of judicial proceedings and will cause damages to
OPIl that are difficult, if not impossible, to measure. Unless Defendants are
preliminarily and permanently enjoined from committing the unlawful acts alleged,
including infringement of the OPI copyrights, OPI will continue to suffer irreparable

harm. Injunctive relief is therefore appropriate.

72, OPl is entitled to statutory damages pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 504 (¢).

291201 56959 2=
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SIXTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF FOR FEDERAL TRADEMARK
INFRINGEMENT AGAINST ALL DEFENDANTS
[LANHAM ACT, 15 U.S.C. § 1114(1)]

73.  OPI alleges and incorporates by reference each and every allegation

contained in Paragraphs 1 through 72, as if fully set forth herein.

74, OPI's Trademarks are distinctive and arbitrary marks that are associated
with OPI and exclusively identify OPI's Products to consumers. OPI is the exclusive |
owner of the OPI Trademarks. No license or authorization has ever been granted to the
Defendants to use any of OPI's Trademarks. Defendants have intentionally and
willfullv infringed OPI's Trademarks by unauthorized use of OPI's Trademarks as
metadata on the Trans Design Website,

1

75.  Defendants have used and continue to use the OPI Trademarks in
connection with goods or services in commerce, in a manner that is likely to cause
confusion, mistake, or deception as to the origin, sponsorship or approval of such goods
or services. Defendants” actions constitute trademark infringement under 15 U.S.C. §
1114, Defendants’ use of OPI's Trademarks is likely to cause initial interest confusion |

among consumers and potential consumers of the OPI Products.

76. Defendants have removed the OPI Serial Number from the OPI Nail
Lacquer they sell by grinding the serial number out of the glass bottle and delivering
the OPI Nail Lacquer to the buyer without the OPI Serial Number. The OPI Serial
Number is designed to assist OPI and its agents in quality control and detection of
counterfeits. Defendants actions have interfered with OPI's ability to control the
quality of its OPT Products and has subjected OPI to the risk of injury to the reputation |
of the OPI Trademarks.

291201 $5995 _7]-
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77.  Asadirect and proximate result of the Defendants” infringement of OPI's
Trademarks, OPI has suffered damages to its business, goodwill, and property in an
amount unknown and such damages will continue to increase every day. OPI will
amend its pleadings, at or before trial, to conform to proof of the amount of such

damages.

78.  Asaproximate result of Defendants’ wrongful conduct, Defendants have
been unjustly enriched. OPI is also entitled to recover from Defendants the gains,
profits, and advantages that Defendants have obtained as a result of the wrongful
conduct alleged herein. OPI does not know the amount of Defendants’ gains, profits
and advantages and demands and is entitled to an accounting from each Defendant,
including all information necessary to permit OPI to determine the gains, profits and
advantages each Defendant obtained by reason of its wrongful conduct described

herein.

79, Defendants’ intentional and willful infringement of OPI's Trademarks has
caused, and will continue to cause, damage to OPI in an amount to be proven at trial,
and is causing irreparable harm to OPI for which there is no adequate remedy at law.
Defendants’ acts and omissions as alleged herein will engender the need for a
multiplicity of judicial proceedings and will cause damages to OPI that are difficult, if
not impossible, to measure. Unless Defendants are preliminarily and permanently
enjoined from committing the unlawful acts alleged, including infringement of the OPI
trademarks, OP1 will continue to suffer irreparable harm. Injunctive relief’is therefore

appropriate.
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SEVENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF FOR INTENTIONAL INTERFERENCE
WITH CONTRACTUAL RELATIONS

80. OPI alleges and incorporates by reference each and every allegation

contained in Paragraphs 1 through 79, as if fully set forth herein.

81.  OPI is informed and believes that Defendants know of the existence of |

OPI's Distribution Agreements and know of the restrictions concerning the sale of OP1

Products. OPI's Anti-Diversion Policy is prominently displayed on OPI's Website,

82.  OPI alleges on information and belief that Defendants intended to cause
breaches by Dealer(s) and Authorized Distributor(s) of their Distribution and Letter
Agreements with OP] so that those Dealers(s) or Authorized Distributor(s) would sell
OPI Products to Defendants. Defendants’ conduct was a substantial factor in making
Plaintiff’s performance of their contracts with its Dealers and Authorized Distributors

more difficult and more expensive.

B3.  Asaproximate result of the intentional interference of Defendants, OPI's
contractual relationships with its Dealers and Authorized Distributors have been
harmed, breached and disrupted. OPI has suffered damages as a result of Defendants’
conduct, including increased costs and reduced revenues and its Authorized
Distributors and Dealers, including the Dealers’ customers, have purchased less OPI
products than they otherwise would have purchased, this amount continues to increase
every day. OPI cannot presently ascertain the full nature, extent and amount of its
damages. OPI will seek leave to amend this Complaint to state the full nature, extent

and amount of its damages when ascertained or according to proof at the time of trial.

84.  OPI has no adequate remedy at law. Monetary compensation will not

afford OPI adequate relief. Defendants’ acts and omissions as alleged herein will

2601 200 S _73-
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engender the need for a multiplicity of judicial proceedings and will cause damages to
OPI that are difficult, if not impossible, to measure. Unless Defendants are
preliminarily and permanently enjoined from committing the unlawful acts alleged
including making affirmative misrepresentations in order to confuse actual or |
prospective customers and replace OPI sales, OPI will continue to suffer irreparable
harm. Injunctive relief is therefore appropriate to prevent Defendants from engaging in

any further interference with OPI's prospective economic advantage.

85.  The acts of Defendants and their agents described herein were willful,
fraudulent, malicious and/or oppressive and OPI is therefore entitled to punitive

damages.

EIGHTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF FOR INTENTIONAL
ANTERFERENCE WITH PROSPECTIVE BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

86. OPI alleges and incorporates by reference each and every allegation

contained in Paragraphs 1 through 85, as if fully set forth herein.

87.  Oninformation and belief, Defendants knew of the relationships between
OPI and its existing and prospective Dealers, Authorized Distributors, and others, that
were likely to have resulted in an economic benefit to OPL. OPI is further informed and
believes that Defendants intended to disrupt these relationships by engaging in
wrongful conduct as alleged herein. Defendants” actions are independently wrongful
because they constitute copyright infringement, trademark infringement, and/or unfair

competition.

88.  On information and belief, Defendants intentionally interfered with the

economic relationships between OPl and its existing and prospective Dealers,

26120159999 _ 274
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Authorized Distributors, and others, that were likely to have resulted in an economic
benefit to OPL.

89.  As a proximate result of the intentional interference of Defendants and
their agents, the relationships between OPI and its existing and prospective Authorized
Distributors, Dealers, including the Dealers” customers, and others, have been disrupted
and OPI has been harmed. The wrongful conduct of Defendants was a substantial
factor in causing harm to OPI. OPI has suffered damages as a result of Defendants’
conduct, including increased costs and reduced revenues and its customers have |
purchased less OPI products than they otherwise would have purchased, these damages
are increasing every day. OPI cannot presently ascertain the full nature, extent and
amount of its damages. OPI will seek leave to amend this Complaint to state the full
nature, extent and amount of its damages when ascertained or according to proof at the

time of trial.

90.  OPI has no adequate remedy at law. Monetary compensation will not
afford OPI adequate relief. Defendants’ acts and omissions as alleged herein will
engender the need for a multiplicity of judicial proceedings and will cause damages to
OPI that are difficult, if not impossible, to measure. Unless Defendants are
preliminarily and permanently enjoined from committing the unlawful acts alleged
including making affirmative misrepresentations in order to confuse actual or
prospective customers and replace OPI sales, OPI will continue to suffer irreparable
'harm. Injunctive relief'is therefore appropriate to prevent Defendants from engaging in

any further interference with OPI's prospective economic advantage.

91.  The acts of Defendants and their agents described herein were willful,
fraudulent, malicious and/or oppressive and OPI is therefore entitled 1o punitive

damages.

291201519459 _75.
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NINTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF FOR NEGLIGENT INTERFERENCE
WITH PROSPECTIVE BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

92. OPI alleges and incorporates by reference each and every allegation

contained in Paragraphs | through 91, as if fully set forth herein.

93.  Defendants negligently interfered with the economic relationships between
OPI and its existing and prospective Authorized Distributors and Dealers, including the

Dealers’ customers, which were likely to have resulted in an economic benefit to OPI.

04, On information and belief Defendants knew or should have known of
these relationships between OPI, and its existing and prospective Authorized
Distributors and Dealers, including the Dealers’ customers. OPI 1s further informed
and believes that Defendants knew or should have known that these relationships would
be disrupted if Defendants failed to act with reasonable care. Defendants failed to act
with reasonable care by engaging in wrongful conduct as alleged herein, Defendants’
actions are independently wrongful because they constitute copyright infringement,

trademark infringement, and/or unfair competition.

95, Asaproximate result of the negligent interference of Defendants and their
agents, the relationships between OPI and its existing and prospective Authorized
Distributors and Dealers, including the Dealers’ customers, have been disrupted and
OPI has been harmed. The wrongful conduct of Defendants was a substantial factor in
causing OPI's harm. OPI has suffered damages as a result of Defendants™ conduct,
including increased costs and reduced revenues and its customers have purchased less
OPI products than they otherwise would have purchased, these damages are increasing
every day. OPI cannot presently ascertain the full nature, extent and amount of its
damages. OPI will seek leave to amend its Complaint to state the full nature, extent
and amount of its damages when ascertained or according to proof at the time of trial.
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96. OPI has no adequate remedy at law. Monetary compensation will not
afford OPI adequate relief. Defendants’ acts and omissions as alleged herein will
engender the need for a multiplicity of judicial proceedings and will cause damages to
OPIl that are difficult, if not impossible, to measure. Unless Defendants are
preliminarily and permanently enjoined from committing the unlawful acts alleged
including making affirmative misrepresentations in order to confuse actual or
prospective customers and replace OPI sales, OPI will continue to suffer irreparable
harm. Injunctive relief’is therefore appropriate to prevent Defendants from engaging in

any further interference with OPI’s prospective economic advantage.

PRAYER
WHEREFORE, OPI prays for judgment as follows:

1. For preliminary and permanent injunctive relief against all Defendants,
and each of them, and their officers, agents, attorneys, representatives and assigns, and
all persons acting in active concert or participation with them, from doing any of the
following acts, either directly or indirectly, and from doing any act prefatory to the

prohibited acts:

a. Infringing any copyright, trademark or other intellectual property

right owned or controlled by OPI; or

b. Violating any statute, decision, rule or regulation of any
governmental entity in the course of the offering, disposition or
sales of any of the OPI Products, including without limitation postal

code and decoding violations.

14120159509 7.
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2. For an order directing Defendants, and each of them, to file with this Court
and serve on OPI within 30 days after service of an injunction, a report in writing under
oath, setting forth in detail the manner and form in which Defendants have complied

with the injunction;

3. For an order requiring Defendants, and each of them, to deliver to OPI all
products, literature, advertising, and other material bearing any infringing copyrighted
material or a use of any copyrighted material constituting unfair competition under

federal, California, or common law;

4, For an order reguiring Defendants to account for all sales and transfers of
any OPI Products, including an order that Defendants submit to OPI immediately all
records of all purchases, sales, and other materials pertaining to the acquisition and

distribution of OPI Products:

5. For an accounting from each Defendant of all profits, monies and

advantages that each Defendant has obtained by reason of their wrongful conduct;

6. For damages in an amount according to proof at trial and trebled as

permitted by law;

7. For an order requiring that all gains, profits, or advantages derived by
Defendants by their wrongful conduct be disgorged to OPI to the fullest extent allowed

by law;

8. For punitive and exemplary damages in an amount sufficient to punish

defendants and defer such conduct in the future;

291201515959 e
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9. For attorneys’ fees;
10.  For costs; and
1. For such other and further relief as the Court deems just and proper.
Dated: March 30, 2010 William C. Conkle
Mark C. Riedel, members of
CONKLE, KREMER & ENGEL
Professional Law Corporation

B},:W |

William C. Conkle o o
Attorneys for Plaintiff OPI Products, Inc.. a
California corporation
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DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff, OPI Products, Inc., demands trial by jury of all issues triable to a jury.

Dated: March 30, 2010 William C. Conkle
Mark C. Riedel, members of
CONKLE, KREMER & ENGEL
Professional Law Corporation

William C. Conkle
Attorneys for Plaintiff OPI Produets, Inc.,
a California corporation
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Certificate of Registration

sTATE 5

Registe

This Certlficate issued under the seal of the Copyright
Oifice in accordance with title oy, Leited Srades Code,
anteits thar registration has been made for the wark
idemtified below. The information on this certificate has
been made a pact of the Copyright Office records.

beth GEtas

[ Copyxights, United Stares of America

Registration Mumber:
VA 1-684-003

Effective date of
resefration:
September 8, 2009

Filed 03/30/10 Page 39 of 87

Title

Tithe of Yrork:

OPL Desagner Sencs Collecnon

Completion/ Publication
Year of Completion:

Date of 1st Puhlication:

2000

Febmiry 2, 23R Mation of 1st Pablication; United States

Author
L Author:

Author Creafed:

Work made for hire:
Dvmalciled in:
L Author:

Anthor Created:

Citizen of:

O] Productz, Ine,
Text, 2-dimensional sriwod:

Yes

United States
hichag] Amrann
Photography

Switzerland

Copyright claimant
Copyright Claimant:

Tramsfer Statement:
Rights and Permissions

Organization Name:
Address:

Certification

0PI Prodhects, Inc.
13034 Sancov Street, Morth Hollywood, A, 91603, United States
By written agreemexn!

0Pl Products, [nc.
13034 Satcoy Smeet
Morth Hollywood, CA 91605 United Staces

Exhibit
Page1of4
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Mame;
Date:
Applicant's Tracking Number:

Eri¢ S, Hyman
Septemhber 4, 2HR
Das140.0M3

Filed 03/30/10 Page 40 of 87

Correspondence;

g

Page 35
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Hepistration d#; WA ER4003

Service Request#: 1252303840

Blakely Sokolofl Taylor & Zafmen LLP
At Eric 5, Hyrman

124040 Wilshive Boulevand, Tth Floor
Los Angeles, CA B00ZS

Exhibit D
Faged of 4
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Case 2:10-cv-02310-DSF-MAN Document 1

Certificate of Registration

Begiste

Filed 03/30/10 Page 44 of 87

This Certificate issued under the seal of the Copyright
e in 2ccordance with title 15 Urnited States Codle,
attests that registration has been made for the work
identified below. The information on this cectificats has
been made & part of the Copyright Office records

— Regisiration Number:
bt G2t VA 1-684-01
Effecfive date of
{ Capyrights, United States of America registration:

Sepember B, 2009

Title

Title of Work:

P France Callection

Completion/ Publication
“ear of Completion;

Drate of 1st Publication:

Author

20

Febmary 2, 20{% MNation of 1st Publiention: United Siates

= Anthor:
Author Cresed:

Waork munde for hire:
Dimiciled in:

u Author:
Author Created:

Domnicited ims
Aunthor:
Author Created:

Cidzen af:

OF1 Products, Inc.

Text, Z-drmensional artwark
g

Lnited States

Fourt [swererko
Photgraphy

Undted States

Michsal Ammann
Photography

Switzerland

Copyright claimant
Copyright Clajmani:

Transfer Statement:

Rights and Permissions
Organization Name:
Address:

OFT Produetz, Inz,
12034 Saticoy Street, North Hollyaood, CA, 91605, United Stales

By written agrecrient

OP] Productz, Inc.
13034 Saticoy Simeet
Marth Holbywood, CA 91605 Undted Stass

Exhibit E
Fage 1 of 4
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Certification
MName: Erc 5. Hyman

Date:  September 4, 2009
Applicant's Trackiag Number: 0551400012

Correspondence: Yes

Page 39
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Exhibit E
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Registration #  VADOD! 584001

Service Request £ [-252163529

Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafinan LLP
Ann: Enc 5, Hyman

§ 2400 Wilshire Boulevard, Tth Floor
Los Angeles, CAS0023

Exhibit E
Page 41 FPage 4 of 4
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Certificate of Registration

This Certificste issued ander the seal of the Capyright
Office in accordance with title 17, Usited Shates Code,
attests that registration has been made for the work
identified below, The informatian o this certificate has
hm:;n mada a part of the Copyright Office records.

Registration Nomber:
VA 1-683-998
Effective date of
Registerof Copyrights, United States of America rezisiration
Septernber 8, 2003
Title
Title of Work: 0PI India Collsction
Completion/ Publication
Year of Completion: 2009
Drate of 1zt Publication: Febneary 2, 2002 Mation of Ist Publication; United Soees

Author

u Authar; OPI Products, Inc.
Author Crepted:  Text, 2-dimensiomal arrwork

Work made for hire:  Yes
Dvprniciled in:  United States
. Author:  Miranda Pern-Turn
Apthor Crested:  Photwgraply

Damiciled in:  United Suates
u Author:  Michaz] Ammarn
Auibor Creafed:  Photography

Citizen of:  Switzerland

Copyright claimant
Copyright Claimant:  OF Products, Tnc,

13034 Saticay Street, North Hellywood, CA, 91605, United States

Tramnsfer Statement: By wiibisn agreement

Rights and Permissions
Organization Name:  OF Products, Inz,

Address: 3034 Sateoy Street
Morth Bollyweod, CAP1605 United Szates

Exhibit £
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Certification
Mame: Enc S, Hyman
Drate:  September 4, 2009
Applicant's Tracking Number: 046614000011

Correspondence:  Yes

Page 43

Exhibit F
Fage 2 of 4
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Registration #: VA 683568

Service Request & 1-252302482]

Blakely SokolofT Taylor & Zafman LLP
Atin: Eric 5. Hymean
1244063 Wilshire Baulevard, Tth Floor
Los Angeles, CA 20025
Exhibit F
Page 3 of 4
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Certificate of Registration

This Certificats issued under the seal af the Copyright
(Mfice in 2ccordance with tithe 17, United States Codle,
atgests that registration has been made for the work,
identified bebow, The information on this certificate has

been mads a part of the Copyright Office records.
— Registration Mumber:

bt Gte VA 1-684-004

Effective date of
Hegister of Copyrights, Unitad States of America repisirabon:

aéptember 8, 2009

Title

Title of Work: OPL South Beach Collection

Completion/ Publication
Year of Completion; 209

[rade of 15t Publication:  February 2, 2004 Nation of et Pablication: United Staies

Author
. Author:  OPI Products, Inz,

Author Crested:  Text, 2-dimensional arowerk:

VWork made for hire:  “Yes
Dommiciled i United States
n Author:  Kurt lewarienko
Autleor Created:  Photomsphy
Domiciled in:  United States
L] Author:  Michasl Ammann
Aathor Created:  Photosmaphy

Citizen aft  Switzeriand

Copyright claimant
Copyright Claimant:  OF] Products, Tne.

130534 Saticoy Street, North Hollvwood, ©A, 91606, United States
Trunsfer Statement; By writlen apregmos

Certification

Exhibit H

Page 14f 2
Pageici4 = "
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Mame:  Eric 5. Hyman
Date:  Septerrber 4, 2009

Correspondence:  Yes

ExhibitH
Page 2 of 4 Page Zof 2
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Exhibit H
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Registration #:  VADDN 6E4004

Service Request #:  [-I3250385]

Blakehy Sokoloff Taylor & Zafmen LLP

Atm: Eric 5. Hyman
12400 Wilshire Boulevard, Tth Floor
Lo Anpeles, CA 00025
Exhibit H
Fage 4 of 4
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Web¥oyvage Record View ] Pape | of |

Copyright

Al ed ..'I-|t|1 l|:|;|:'r|r|-|nl. Offar

| Eearch

Help History . Titles Start Over

Public Catalog

Copyright Catalog (1978 to present)
Search Request: Left Anchored Copyright Number = VAQ001208442
Zearch Results: Digplaying | of | entrizs

T —

Professional site collection.

Type of Work: Visual Material
Registration Number ! Date; VA0 208442 / 2002-11-25
Title: Frofessional site collection.
Deseription: Art reproductions,
Notes: Includes (ext & photos.
Copyvright Claimant: OFI Products, Ing,
Date of Creation: 2002
Date of Publication: 2002-08-04

MNames: OP1 Prodects, Tne.

—

'.' Save, Print and Lmal! (Help. EJJ;&} I

S —||
l'Si:]i:l:l Download Format| Full Record g [ Format for Prin/Save

{Enter your email address:| _ Emat

- ——a——a —

Help Semrch History Titles Start Cwer

Contact e | Request Copies | Geta Search F. timate | Frequently Asked Questions (FADS) about
Copyvright | Copyright Office Home Page | Library of Conpress Home Page

Exhibit J
Page 1 of 1
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Copyright catalog Auther Saarch for 0PI Praducts Inc

Type of Work: Wisual Material

Registration Number / Date:
VABEAlEe%0E9Y J 2809-89-88

Application Title: OPI Designer Series Collection.
Title: 0PI Designer Series Collection.
Description: Sheet,

Copyright Claimant:
OPI Products, Inc, Transfer: By written agreement.

Date of Creation: 2889

Date of Publication:
eB9-at-a2

Matiom of First Publication:
United States

Authorship on Application:
OPI Products, Imc, employver for hire; Domicile: United
states. Authorship: Text, 2-dimensional artwork,
Michael Ammann; Citizenship: Switzerland. Autharship:
Fhotography.

Rights and Permissions:
OPI Products, Inmc, 13834 Saticoy Street, North Hollywood,

Ch, 91685
Copyright Note: C.0. correspondence.
Mamas Ammann, Michael

0PI Products, Inc

R PR LR T D R R R LD L B L E R R g8 st bbb i

Bk T E ot S e S o s I oh b SR AT S S A B S A A S SR S A e R A
The Library of Congress

United States Copyright Office

181 Ingdependence Ave,., 5.E.

Washington, D.C. 28559-6888

282=-T87-3888

1 Exhibit K
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Capyright catalag Author Search for 0PI Products Inc

Type of Work: Visual Material

fegistration Number / Date:
VABBB1E96BYY [/ 2889-80-88

Application Title: OPI France Collection,
Titla: OPI France Collection.
Description: Shest,

Copyright Claimant:
OPI Products, Inc., Transfer: By written agresment.

Date of Creation: 2889

Date of Publication:
2E09-82-82

Mation of First Publication:
United States

Authorship on Application:
OFI Products, Inc., employer for hire; Domicile: United
States., Authorship: Text, 2-dimensional artwork.
Kurt Iswarienko; Demicile: United States. Authership:
Photography.
Michael Ammann; Citizenship: Switzerland. Authorship:
Photography.

Rights and Permissions:
OFI Products, Inc., 13834 Saticoy Street, HNorth Hollywood,

Ca, 91685
Copyright Note: C.0. correspondence.
Hames: Iswarienko, Kurt

Ammann, Michael
OFI Products, Inc.

it bbb bbb ek b e e ek b b e b e ek b bbb
The Library of Congress

United 5tates Copyright Office

181 Independence Ave., 5.E.

Washington, D.C. 285559-cod

! Exhibit L
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282-787-3888

: Exhibit L
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Copyright catalog Author Search for OP1 Products Inc

Type of Work: Visual Material

Registration Number / Date:
VAReElao689d [/ 20R9-09-88

application Title: OPI India Collection.
Title: OPI India Collection.
Description: Sheet.

Copyright Claimant:
OPI Products, Inc., Transfter: By written agreement.

Date of Creation: 2089

Date of Publication:
2BR9-a2-a2

Mation of First Publication:
United States

Authorship on Application:
0PI Products, Inc., employer for hire; Domicile: United
States. Authorship: Text, 2-dimensional artwork.
Miranda Penn-Turn; Domicile: United States. authorship:
Photography.
Michael Ammann; Citizenship: Switzerland. Authorship:
Photography.

Rights and Permissions:
OPI Products, Inc., 13834 saticoy Street, North Hollywod,

CA, 91685
Copyright Note: C.0. correspondence.
Namas : Penn-Turn, Miranda

Aammanm, Michael
OPI Products, Inc,

+++++++++++++++++ -+ e
The Library of Congress

United States Copyright Office

181 Independence Ave., 5.E.

Washington, D.C. 28559-5008

! Exhibit M
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282-797 3088

: Exhibit M
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Copyright catalog Author Search for OP1 Products Inc

Type of Work: Wisual Material

Registration Number / Date:
VABBE1685382 / 2e85-1e-1%

Application Title: OPI bniz.opi.com images.
Title: OPI biz.opi.com images.
Description: Electronic.

Copyright Claimant:
OFI Froducts, Inc., Transfer: By written agreement.

Date of Creation: 208849

Date of Publication:
2889-a4-38

Mation of First Publication:
United States

Authership on Application:

0PI Products, Inc., employer for hire; Domicile: United
States; Citizenship: United States. auvthorship: text,
photograph(s)

Eurt Iswarienko; Domicile: United States; Citizenship:
United States. Authorship: photograph(s)

Miranda Penn-Tuerin; Domicile: United States; Citizenship:
United 5tates. Authorship: photegraph(s)

Julie Pennis Brothers; Domicile: United States;
Citizenship: United States. Authorship: photographis)

Rights and Permissions:
OFI Products, Inc., 13834 Saticoy 5treet, Horth Hellywood,
CA, 91665, United States

Hames : Iswarienko, Kurt
Penn-Turin, Miranda
Brothers, Julie Dennis
0PI Products, Inc.

B T e T o o O L o o e
The Library of Congress
United states Copyright Office
1 Exhibit N
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181 Independence Ave., S.E.
Washington, 0.C. 28550-5808
2@2-7a87 - 3888

‘ Exhibit N
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Copyright catalog Author Search for OPI Products Inc

Type of Work: Wisual Material

Registration Wumber [/ Date:
VABBE17e5157 / 2818-83-83

Application Title: OPI Spain Collection.
Title: 0PI Spain Collection.
Description: Elactronic file (eService)

Copyright Claimant:
0PI Products, Inc.

Date of Creation: 2889

Date of Publication:
2809 -84~-38

Hation of First Publication:
United States

Authorship on Application:
OPI Products, Inc., employver for hire; Domicile: United
States; Citizenship: United 5tates. Authership: text,
photagraph{s), 2-D artwork,

Rights and Permissions:
Eric Hyman, Blakely, Sokolot+, Taylor & Zafman LLP, 12488
Wilshire Blvd, Los angeles, CA, 99825, United States,
gric hyman@bstz.com

Copyright Note: Regarding author information: text is short phrases; short
phrases not copyrightable. Authority 37 CFR 282.1

Hames : OPI Products, Inc.

++++++H e R e R R
The Library of Congress

United 5tates Copyright Dffice

181 Independence Ave., 5.E.

Washington, 0.C. 2@559-68688

282-7a7-3g8a

1 Exhibit O
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Copyright catalog Author Search for OPI Products Inc

Type of Work: Visual Material

Registration Wumber / Date:
Vaggelyadd4e [ 281a-43-08

Application Title: OPI Hong Kong Collection with Models.
Title: OFI HWeng Kong Collection with Models.
Description: Electronic file (eService)

Copyright Claimant:
0PI Products, Inc.

Date of Creation: 2809

Date of Publication:
28B0-11-18

Mation of First Publication:
United States

Authorship on Application:
OPL Products, Inc., employer for hire; Domicile: United
States; Citirzenship: United States. Authorship: text,
photograph{s), 2-D artwork.
Miranda Penn Turin; Domicile: United States; Citizenship:
United States. Authorship: photograph(s)

Rights and Permissions;
Eric Hyman, Blakely, Sokoloff, Taylor & Zafman LLP, 12400
Wilshire Blvd, Los &ngeles, CA, 98825, United States,

eric hymanibstz . com

HNames: Turin, Miranda Penn
0PI Products, Inc.

==== == sS=E=sSs=sE==E R LT BN P P R At —F =+ + = FF - F T T

Bt Tt i B o SR I S P A AR
The Library of Congress

United States Copyright Office

181 Independence Ave., 5.E.

Washingteon, D.C. 28553-6888

282-Ta7-30e8

! Exhibit P
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Copyright catalog Author Search for OFI Products Inc

Type of Work: Visual Material

Registration Number / Date:
VARPR1783817 [/ 2018-23-89

Application Title: OPI Spaim Collection with Displays.
Title: OPI Spain Collection with Displays.
Description: Electronic file (eService)

Copyright Claimant:
OPI Products, Inc.

Date of Creatlon: 2889

Date of Publication:
28809-24-38

Mation of First Publication:
United States

Authorship on Application:
OFL Products, Inc., employer for hire; Domicile: United
States; Citizenship: United States. Authorship: ftext,
photograph{s), Z-0 artwork.

Rights and Permissions:
Eric Hyman, Blakely, Sokoloff, Tayler & Zafman LLP, 12488
Wilshire Blwd, Los angeles, CA, 994825, United States,

eric hyman@ostz.com

Copyright Mote: Regarding author information: Text is short phrases only;
short phrases not copyrightable. 37 CFR 282.1

Names: OFI Products, Inc.

EEs=SEEIEEEES EEE= EEE=EEEE S+t -t = 31 T T ]

+++++4+4++4+ 4+ R
The Library of Congress

United States Copyright Office

181 Independence Ave., 5.E,

Washington, D.C. 28559-p288

282-Te7¥-lagd

b Exhibit Q
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OPI MODEL RELEASE

Shoot Date Shoaot Raf, Narma
Creative Diredior Phetographer
Model Name Agency Contact Tal# —
Rata 5 ¥_dmps) Madal Prep Services & Schaduled Prap Date

plug 30% spency plte 0% sgency
. Manicure BB Pedicure I Meil Enhancements D Mhier

M=, acrylics tips, elc.)

Wardrobe Limitations
D Utilizing Andmals (e fus, leather, ve animakssie) D Qther D None
Medics |, Physical or Emotional Limitations (e, physical resmictions, mitoes, plercirgs. photias, fears, e1c)

D Hone

I consadesation of tha amount srased aboe, | vl ireoaSadly grant b OF Products, Ing, its subsicianiag, affillanes, nombewes, e ey, thair IUCCESS0TY,
ageris and assigns. as well as those acting with s authanty (coliectively refemed toas S0P with respect 1o my invohsement in the photocraah s S m, visusl
Image recording, o tape taken with repect thensto by, o on behal!, of 0P [the *Fictures™; the uncondional, unrestricoed, sosolute, sxc ke, Feacakle,
royalty-free anc woeld wide fgh lin permpetuin , 81 0P sole discretion, i (6] Repraduce, copy, modity create derfvatives In whols or in par, or cehenwbe
uhes fha Pichares oo any part thareaf in combiration with or 252 composas of athes matier, Incioding bus ot Bmine d 1o, best, dats, viiual maged, ohologrph,
hastravions, graphics or audio segme=n of any naturs, in any media ar embodiment, now kncesn or hereafter bo become knawen, inchaing. Gt nat limied
o2l formats of cormpiter readable slectronic magretic digite! |aser of coticak-based medis (the "Works™) for any purpose whestsoever; [bh Usz and permin 1o
bre wised iy e, mmace, (ikenass. welos, parsonaliny baography, persenal identcation, whther In eigingl o modified feem, In connedt sn with the Works as
0P may choose; and ich Dispiay, parfoem, exhibh, distribute, bansmit or broadoast the Works by any means now knosn or herealter 1o become Known,
lacknowledpe that 3k topyrightable materia] created by me i the sbove-refimpntad shoot [MWork Product”} sre being made by me 25 2 wort mada for ks
pursusng ta the Undted States Copyright Aot and the nelgwant federal and slate ABLAES pEN@INIng 1o Copyriphis, catents end tracemerks arwel e al guild
egidanions ard tylaws, | further acenowledge that 0F chall ba the sole and abrclue cwner of ali e Produst 2erormed hamusder sad of all Piclures and
images in any medium of me ar the resuits of my serdces taken or recorded during the above-referenced shoos (codectivaty redemes o ag adamiangd Ikems’],
To Ehe s peal et Wioek Procluet §5 net cond ensd & “work made o hing®| hemky asaipe and agree i 8GN In the luture bo OF) all of my right, title and Infrest
I el 10y and all Werk Aroduct wilthoos any compenaatkon athes than thar g ferth abowve

0F1 shall have the abeolute rght to cogrpight and pubiish or use thé "Plctunes™for any purpode whatsosser and shall hawe the right to sublicersa 1o thirg
partizs, mcluding. But nat Brailed 1 cenain of OFTL custemers, OF) sl have the abaclute rght 16 capyright and publish o use the Pictures and Weeis for
gy [erania) [EomEumEr] pLrpasa wharsoauer and shali kave the righs to sublicensa 1o thied partias, induding, bat not Smied 1o, (omain af DFY ostomen,
fghes relative 10 the Plctures andtor Works [in pevpetulty]. #5 used heredn, (trace pupase® means advertking, education and promosion desigrad e
spimulabe wholesalers or retpilers o purchase piodhacts fog e oram e G Tar restle [ thitl Sudtament] ["cansumer purpose” means adverdsing education
snd presration designed 1o SEMETT §NC-URATS Or CusTeMmen [0 purchasa products from whodasalkers o rallers.] Withous limiting the penerality of the
lereomo it s understood and agresd thiat the tights graved ta O hereundes inctude; but are not limited to, sodiohysust entertainment informaniong!, nes,
educatioral ar edltoalal coment; theatdcsl and other I sty fncluciing Lunch parties); printed and electenk media Jinduding webshes): publisving
At ines (poll-bag, cover WP, prameatonal covers or athenslsgimerchan@sngad vemisrg (ning, Intemat-basan or othersisel: colatsnl; saler-relaied
maserials; product peckaging;posters; paint-of-purchase displeys; and pubdcity rights In all medlz or every neturs whatsoreer, shether new Enows o
noraafter devesed. | neterve ria rights rlative to the Pizturediorks or Additional Items with respect ba such wses, | harehy wake amy rghs, whesher piegent
or Futurs, That | may haws 03 inspe and/or appress the procuces of 0P wsage of the PierunesWerks ar Additenal lems and ol maonal rights theretn | furtnee
pckrowlasge 1hat | am ta recelve ne furthes payment ather tran that referenced above with respect to OFTs use of the plmunes, Woks or Addikonal bems
anid 1hat DF] shal haee all dghe. itk and inteesst inany and 24 reswits and proceeds from oreciting 1o che Fliojunes and Wiorks,

| hersoy grant OF of it efMilixted companies of their repective alTioien smpioyees agenti Bnddar sy ethers a2ling on &5 or their befalf orwith 5 of cheir
parrrriicr, a full and unconeitianal rebease of any and allglaims, demands ar cavss ol actionor kabiliyg both prasestly and i ohe o, B sy anc all kesas,
Injuries or conckions in peneral which | may chim to have or have actually sufered as a resoll of services pedormed and!or matedais wed by OF | and with
respect bo the Pctures, Werks and Addiresnal lemd, inciuding But st limived v libel delsmstion, Fnasian ol privacy or dghd of publicky, modal egias,
wifringsrrsent of copyright ar violatdon of ary ight 2rising out of or releting tw any willizacion of the Pictunes,éarks or Sdoiconad Inems o Based an any flura
ar omission to make yse theresk | fuly realize that i executing this reease, | am fresing and holdfng hanmisss 0P, its oficers. emplopess, agears asdfor (i
Beting o In bebal for ary clalms of negligance ar other dangerous or wrongful canduct sithar by wiay of act ar omigEon, whether in the famulation,
maradacturing, uie or apalicatian of B products acdtar the Aot performed by He authormed dgents on mmy person,

[ alse walve all righits 2nd rebesse and discharge OP from any claim, demand or cause of action whether row known or unionoen, foe datamatian, Pvation of
the right e peiviecy, publicicy, persanaling meeal righcs or ary simdlar marta, or based ppen an elitieg 1o e use and exploiistion of the Fouees, Wooks o
#idoltianal Izems. Ko breasch of this Beleass shall entitte me 1o terminate or rescind the righes granted ta OP) hereln and | areby i Thes i, In the swen:
aof such Breach, 10 equsabhe ailaf or 0 enjain, feftrain of intermare with the production, distH butkn,ex plaitation, exhibition or use of any of the Plorass Wark
ar idditonal iteme, it baing undemtacd that my sole remedy shall e the righs to recover damages with espect 10 2ny such beach, Trs Balesas onall be

O-P-1

13054 Saticoy Street, N, Hallywoed, CA @1608U5A, tel (D00] 397-99990181 B} 753-2400 fax (818) 750-577F

D Yes {please explaing

Exhibit R
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qorvermed by thie lwes ol the Steie ol Calfamda, P58, | ackravdecige that the giael af rights wabeers and rel@ases se loen above ane ghvwen as.a matarial inducement
far D1 eLaEn me ln gonneotian with e above- nelenenced shosat and | uncierstand thas OP will incur subssantial sxpenss in reliance thereod,

Further Assurance; | henby pgree 16 &xacule juch fether documents g5 indruments drd ke juch funbar aothion a4 0P may reasonably Mouest 1o &leciuais
the tarm of this Aelease foes of charge and in tre gwent § &l or am anabke to eeecute @y such documents or instnamens, | hereby appoint OFlas mp rmavocabis
artomey-ir-fact bo execute any such docurments and insfruments, if such donumends and imstrumenls are el mcandisberd with the tenms of this Releac
|I'I1.El;r¥'lib'ﬂ|'“|:lﬂ"'l:i|.¢ﬂ'm1 faleate containg the arting agraement berseen the pamsy hareon with eeEsesT i Tha pansacrion conmmpdated themeoy and
conmaing all of the terms and conditions thereof and supersedas all pries agreements and undesstardings relacing to the subject mateer hereof. Mo changes o
madificaticns of ar sddkians to this Relzase shal be vafd unless the same shall b= inamting and sigred by me= snd 081

Usng e Tarmi: Terrgory: Domestic and Intemantional Trade Usage: Ful Trace buyour with no time Smimcians including beit nat limisgd o Teack Acdvertising,
Ecitoral content, RO.R and Callteral Maberlsli. Consumer Ussge:Unlimiled consurer usage for 36 months from date of finss Insertion inzluding bur nes Bmirss
o Carsumar Advenigireg ROF, ancl Collazeral Marse sk \Web Lisage: Uiage on wessoplcans, wwiw nicalebpapioom and OF Dirfoues svd Costomen welosne
and pther websivss owned ar contralled oy OF or s affilises.

Sheat Cancallation Policy i, tar any Feason, e pRabashoar s canceled by OF) prior e 10 days bafoee The shogr QP nol responsibli to pay s cancellatian fog
if tne ohatashaot is cancelied withi 10 to 4 deys of the shaat date, OP| &Il pay the mogel 25% of the day rate plus the agency fee F i praonoehool & cancellad
within 3 clapd af e shaot date, OP il pay tull Backing mane,

Confidentisllty Terma Duting the sheot and & other Umes, you heve geined snd may in the [viure gain access ta Confidential Information of QFL Conlidestisl
infarmrarion inghdes, withour Bmiatien, inforration snd macedal ghat ls propietary b DR, whebar or rat marked sz tonfidential’ O proprietary’ and wheshar e
nit In electranic farm ard which s disclosed lorally or otherslse] sooor obeained by pou which relaces ma che pasr, peesent of fugune meparck, deve bpment, francl,
techneleglical or buginess actiities of OF, including But ot Bmited 1o e name gnddor theme of a given line of lacguers, the name and ooier ol B Incividual
lacuer, makefing ander advenising camnaign b | stauens, peiging palicies pnd dsia mathcds of manulaciare Bndiar providing services, ngredionts of products
ang trade secrets (as caflned in Secton 3926 of the Callfornla Ol Cadel. Yoau agres thar you wall at all times keep siriode sonfickntial af of e Confidensial
infoemathan and thet you will nod. direcily or indirectly, use, disciose or permit the use or disclosurn of any of the Confidontal Informazian i ary third parny.
nchading withesn imitation, the media of e peesd,

This contract is for a full &-hourwark day and we expect 1o begin working at the designared call time (overtime will be pabd for work in esces of & hours at the
hodry rite, “straighi e,

| represent that | am of full age and suthority and have full and unrestricted rights to exacuta this releasa both as 16 Federal and Stats
Law, and/or any other rights granted heredn,

Agency Representative Date

Signature .
CP1 Representative Carg

Signature

O-P-1

13034 Saticoy Siresd, M, Hollywood, CA 91605U5A, el {B00] Z41-0999TE10) 750-2400 fax (B18] T55-5773
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR ISCOVERY

This case has been assigned to District Judge Dale S, Fischer and the assigned discovery
Magistrate Judge is Margaret A. Nagle.

The case number on all documents filed with the Court should read as follows:

Cv1i0- 2310 DSF (MANx)

Pursuant to General Order 05-07 of the United States District Court for the Central
District of California, the Magistrate Judge has been designated to hear discovery related
maotions,

All discovery related motions should be noticed on the calendar of the Magistrate Judge

MOTICE TO COUNSEL

A capy of this nofice must ba senved with fhe summons and complainf an all deferdants (i & removal action is
e, & copy of this holice must be served on all plainfiifs),

Subsaguant docurnents must be filed at the following locafion:

Western Division L1 Southemn Divislon [1] Eastern Division
312 N. Spring St., Rm. G-8 411 West Fourth St., Rm, 1-053 3470 Twelfth 5t., Rm, 134
Los Angeles, CA 90012 Santa Ana, CA 92701-4516 Riverside, CA 92501

Failure o file at the proper kcation will result in pour documends being retumead 1o you,

CW-18 (03008) MOTICE OF ASSIGHNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

OPI PRODUCTS, INC. a Califernia CASE NUMBER
corporaclion,

PLAINTIFF(S)

V. -

TRANS DESIGN, INC., a Georgia
corperation, NGU TRAN, an individual, SUMMONS
and DOES 1 through 10, inclusive,

DEFENDANT(S) .

TO: DEFENDANT(S):

A lawsuit has been filed against vou.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it), vou
must serve on the piaintifF an answer to the attached [ X | complaint [ amended complaint
[ leounterclaim|__ | cross-claim or a motion under Rule 12 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer
or motion must be served on the plaintiff's attorney, William C. Conkle , whose address is
3130 Wilghire Bl Suite 500, Santa Monica, CA 90403 (310)998-9100 . [fyou fail to do so,
judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. You also must file
yvour answer or motion with the court.

Clerk, U.S, District Court

Dated: 30 MAR 200 By: WZ’?#JJ{ gév

Dcpun-' Clerk

fSed af the Coneg

e &0 clays §F the defendant is the United States or @ United States agency, or i an officer or emplovee of the United States. Allowed
60} vy by Rude 12¢aki3)].

CVLO1AI2AOT) SUMMONS
CCOL1A
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CIVIL COVER SHEET

Filed 03/30/10 Page 86 of 87

I{ap PLAINTIFF=

OFI BRODUCTS,
corporatlion

(Check box if wou are representing yoursedf [
INC.

a Califernia

DEFENDANTS
TRANS DESICGN, INC., a Gezrgia

corporatbion, NGU TRAN, an individual, and
DOES 1 through 10,

inclusive,

th) Astormneys (Fiem Mame, Address and Telephone Mumber, 18 you are represending

voursslf, provide same )
William
Mark C. Risdel

Z. Conkle

CONKLE, EREMER & ENGEL PLC

3130 Wilshire Blwd.

Suite 500

Artorneys (7 Known)

Z2anca Monica, Californiz o0403-2351
1310)958-9100
il BASIS OF JURISDICTION (Place an X in ane box ﬂnl}' ] HI.  CITIEENSHIF OF FRINCIPAL PARTIES - For Driversity Cases Dnh.l
(Place an X ane box for plainti fF and one for defendent.)
- . FIF  DEF FTF  DEF
b TS, Government Plainufl 13 Federal Question (115, Citizen of This Staie T 1 [ 1 Incorporated or Prescipal Plaze [ 14 [ 4
Crovernment Mot 8 Party) af Business in thes State
[ 2 U8, Government Defendant [ 4 Diversity (Indicate Citinenship © een af Ancther State CJ2 12 Incorporated and Pracipal Pace ["]5 []3
of Parties in [em 100 al Busmess in Anather Sats
Citizen or Subjectofn 1 3 T3 Foreipn Mabon Cle s
Foreign Coantry
IV, ORIGIN (Flace am X i oong box caly. )
(] 1 Orgmal [ 2 Removed from [ 3 Remanded from 14 Reinstated or [ 5 Transferred from another district 1 6 Mulii- [ 7 Appeal n District
Procesding Seate Court Appellab: Couwr Reopened [spicilvl District Juidze fram
Litization Mlagestrate Fudpe
V.,  REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT: JURY DEMAND:  [Zves [ o {Check "Yes' only if demanded in complaint )

CLASS ACTION under FALCP 230 [ wes (R Mo

[ MONEY DEMANDED IN COMPLAINT:S 000

LS

17 U.5.C., § 501 Copyvright Infringement

CAUSE OF ACTION (Cite the U5, Ciwil Statute under which yeu are filing and write o brief statement of canse. Do ot cite junisdssions! satutes unless diversity.]

VIL MATURE OF SUIT (Place un X in ame bk un]j’ i

—OTRERSTATUYES | Cowmacr ][ —Toms 1 Jomms [ Mo [ GapR
[_J#00 Stie Reapporticament | 110 Tnsumnee "—_Eﬂmm fo APERSONAL: o)+ PETITIONS - F 1 510 Fair Labor
410 Annilnust g 120 Marire ] 310 Airplang ; 5 LT T 519 Mfostions o Standards Act
430 Banks and Banking 120 Mlaller A 115 ."L_u.'p!.nnz Prosduct 370 Otk Frawd achls Senenos :l 70 Ln!'rur_."ng:m
(1450 CommercwilCC ) 140 regatiable Instrament | _ Liabilizy A 370 Truth in Landing Hiibeas Corpus - Relatinns
Ratex/otc 150 Recovery ol L 320 Asssalr, Litel & [T 380 Oter Personal || 530 Gengml 730 Lahor/Mgmat,
(440 Deporiation Crugrpayient & Elmnder Property Damage | [ 535 Inath Penaly E‘.’p‘r”“ &
e Ea;b:l:m-:r Influenced ;-J'g:lf_:g:'[m"iﬂr C 1330 E?ﬁl;ﬂEirn:-Fln}mI [ 3835 Property Damasze | 540 Mandamus’ mE EE“T"T:“AH
#d Corrupt izbality Frodhuct Liahiliny Cther iy Lanat
Dirganizatsans 0 i%0 Medicsre Act 1340 Marine . —
480 Comsumer Credit (0152 Recanery of Defuulieg | 345 Marine Produst. | L2 BANKRUPICY (= oo Litginn
Elq_-gn Cble/Sat TV Student Loan (Exel. Liahility L 422 Appesl 23 USC 5535 Prison Cond ﬂl::ﬂ ILiEatinn
L 110 Selective Service Velerans) ] ;;g m-}m.r‘::m!cle e T L |PEE ; 11 E’;ﬁ;nﬂnt
250 SecuritiesiCammoditiess | 153 Recovery of otar r':lf"':l_': | +23 Wilhdrawal 23 - ; ol
Exchange Chverpavment af — Produsct Liabiliey e 610 Agriculture
[1#75 Customer Challengs 12 Veterar's Benefits (] 360 ;}1"“ Petsml Al o 630 Othr Food & LA 820 Copyrights
USC 3410 :'—_I 160 Stockhokders’ Suits Casz Pri:?nal Injury- || ::l ;:I::Ilnf:,nmﬂ T sz gmgﬂ.clmd ] =!3:':I T
— - v i g i)
[0 Oxher Stanetory Actions |—J 190 Other Contract Med Malpractice 443 Housing/Accn- . Sm.bl..m: of
Cls91 agricuiurst act— [L1195 Contract Produes 1385 Persanal Injury- mmodations Property 21 USCL_| %61 LA (1 3950
[Tasz E-:un-m:r Suabalization | o rEil-:leﬁe - Product Lighility Em Welfars - Al 862 Bilack Lung (923)
w — e . 348 Ashesing Personal 443 American with | L #30 Liquor Laws B3 DIPWC T
[ IRe3 Environmental bMalters L Tht Injary Froduct Diisabilitias - 1 san R_; & Track {4050z} r“
1854 Energy Allocation Act =_=!2|l:| Lard Candemssation Liabality . Emplryment L1 50 Addine Regs [ 854 SEID Titke XV
v 893 Freedom of Infie. Act  |L_'220 Foreclasure TG R TIRT ™7 444 Arnerican with | 660 Qecupational I E1 [405(p1)
1900 Appeal of Fee Determi- L1230 Rent Lease & Ejectment| ] 462 Naturalization Dissibilibies - Salety/Health
ﬁﬂ;{ﬂﬁ;ﬁml L1240 Toms toLand . Application - Gther [T #940 Other 870 Taes (L8
| | 245 Toet Product Ligbility | L1463 Habeas Carpus- (] 440 cnber Cival PlaintadT or
T lesi Emlslgu:unnalny al 1290 Al Other Real Property Alien Detniress Rights Diefendant]
i Sranes Jaas hnmmi mimmigmim 1 em Eﬁf ﬂr:h;r? Farty
FJ 2 AL
FOR OFFICE USE OONLY: Case Wumber B ” 1 E -
AFTER COMPLETING THE FRONT SIDE OF FORM CV-71, COMPLETE THE INFORMATION REQUESTED BELOW.
CW-T1 (054} CIVIL COVER SHEET Page | of 2

CLD-J54a
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

CIVIL COVER SHEET

— - .
VIINa), IDENTICAL CASES: Has this action besn previously filed in this court and digmissed, remanded or closed? | 30 | Mo || Yes

B wiess, st eass pambssr(s):

VIllib). RELATED CASES: Have any cnses been previosty filed in this court thal are relmed 1o the presest sase? |30 IMo | Yes

I ves, list eose number{s)

Civil caves are deemed related s

(Check all baxes that apply)

1

-

LIL]

previously filed case and the present case:

A arise fram the snme or closely related transactions, happenings, or events; o

B. Call for determination of the same or sehsantially relabed ar similar questions of Tew and fag or

. Faor other reasons would entail substantial duplication of lahor if heard by dilferent judges; oe

[3. [nvolve the same patent, trademark ar copymghd, and ome of the factors dentified above 16 b oor & alsd 6 present

IX. ¥ENUE: (When completing the followimg infoemation, wie an additiomal sheet i peecessary.)
(a} Listike County in this Disinict; Californin County outside of this District; Seate if other than Califormia; o Forelgn Country, in which EACH aaised plaioai? resides.

[ ] Check here of the governmen, its apencies or emplovees is o nomed plaintiff, 1 this hox is checked, go o fem Ch),

County m this Disincn ™

Califprmin Caunty catside of this Dhastrice; Sate, |I'_E{hcr1han1 Califarnia; or Foreign Country

Los Angeles

(b Ligt the County in this District, Califrenia County sutside ol this Districy, Stae if silses than Californa; or Foreizn Country, i which EXCH samed defendant resides
[ Check here il the government, its asencies or emplovess is o nemed defendnnt. If this bo is checked, go ta item (2),

Counly in this Distrer®

Califormin Coumty owside of this Disirict; State, if ather than Califomia; or Foreipn Councry H

Forest Park, Georgla

(e] Listihe County in this Dastrict; Califernia County aulside of this Dustrie;, Seate if other than California) or Foreagn Coutry, i which EACH clamm sose
Note: In land condempution cases, use the location of the tract of land inyolved.

Courty in this Disirigt:*

Califomia County outside of this Disrict, State, if other than Califomia; or Forgign Counisy

Loz Angeles

* Lios Angeles, Orange, San Bernarding, Riverside, Ventura, Santn Barbarn, or San Luis (Hrigpa Counties

Mote: In band condemnation cases, use the locaiien of te tr 1 "‘\

X SIGHATURE OF ATTOENEY (OF PRO PER)E

“\\-ﬁ.__ mate March 30, 2010
William C. Conkle

Miice i Cownsel Purties:  The CV=T1 (J5-44) Civil Cover Shoet and the mlormation contained berein neither replace nor supplement the fling and service of pleadings
arather papers as requirsd by law, Thag fonm, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in Seprember 1974, is reguined parsusnl to Local Bule 3-1 5 not filed
b 15 wsed by the Clerk of the Couwrt for ihe purpose of statistics, venue and mitinting the civil decket sheet. (For more detailed instructions, ses separate ieabructions sheet )

Key Lo Stalatical codes rebatang 1o Secal Secury Cases:

Mature of Suit Code  Abbreviation Substantive Statement of Cawse of Action

E6l HIA All claims for bealth insurance benefits (Medicare) under Tidle 18, Part A, of the Sccial Security Act, 25 amended
Al anclude cluma by hospials, skilked nuramg facalibies, etc., foe cersfication a5 providers of services under the
pragram. (42 150 1935FFB)

b1 BL All claims for “Black Lung™ benefits under Title 4, Part B, of the Federal Coal Mine Health and Safety Act of 1969,
(30 U.5.C. 823

63 [rc Al claims filed by insarsd workers for disability insurance benefits under Tibe 2 of ts: Social Securily Act, &6
amended; plas all claims filed for child s insurance benefits based on deability, (42 U0 4050z

#a3 IR All claims filed for widows of widwers ingurance benefits based on disahibty ender Title 2 of the Social Security
Ack, as amended. (42 LLS.C 405(ghy

a4 510 All ctnime for supplemental sscurity inoome paymens based upan disability filed wunder Tifle 16 of the Social Seeurity
AcL as amended.

RES RSl All claims for regirement (old nge) and survivars benefits under Tite 2 of the Social Securily Act, as amended. (42
LLS.CoEl
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